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To
The Divisional Forest Officer (Rural)
Division at Khalini
Shimla (H.P)-1 71002
Subject:- Regarding submission of FCA case in R/o Himachal Qanskrit Academy. Directorate
of Higher Education, Qhimla for the construction of Academy Building at Marhavag.
Sir,
On the subject cited above, it 1s stated that the Hon’ble Chief Minister, Himachal
construct the Academy building

i Sanskrit Academy has desired to
Lachal Sanskrit Academy Mahasabha’s Meeting held in 27-01-2017.

a No. 160 (Total arca 1.11-23) is falling adjacent to the construction of

directed in Hin
of above Govt. land (Khasra No. 160/1) 18 urgently required

and under Khasr
only 1-14-22 ha. part

¢ Academy Building.

whereas the Govt. 1
Academy Building and
for the construction O

As per check list pertaining 10 proposal for diversion of Foresl Land for Non-

Forestry use under Forest (CGI‘ISE‘WEIiGﬂ) Act, the requisite certified and documents has been

procured nd the FCA case has been uploaded on the portal of Ministry of Environment, Forests
and Climate Change, Govt. of India vide proposal No. FP/HP/Others/ 10665/2017 dated 16.12.2017.

e FCA case in original (Containing page No. 01 to 48) 1s hereby

Therefore, the abov
action please.

submitted to your office for further necessary
Encl: 1. Original Documents File of ECA Case (Containing page No. 01 to 43)
2. Duplicate Files: 03

Total Files = 04
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(Dr. Mast Ram Sharme

Secretary

‘;ﬁ_' ﬂ' , Himachal Sanskrit Academy
Directorate of Higher Education

Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.



